B Ref. Ares(2019)3808388 - 17/09/2019

From: Art.4.1(b) <Art.4.1(bj@fb.com>

Sent: jeudi 4 avril 2019 11:47

To: CAB MALMSTROM CONTACT

Cc: Art.4.1(b)  (CAB-MALMSTROM);| Art.4.1(b) ;
Art.4.1(b)

Subject: Request for a meeting with A® Blockchain for Facebook

Dear Commissioner Malmstrom

I’m reaching out to see if you would have time to meet with one ofArt.4.1(b)
Art.4.1(b) who will be in Brussels later this month.

Facebook has started investing seriously in blockchain efforts and has appointed
Art.4.1(b) to lead a new division focused on some exciting

initiatives. Art.4.1(b)
Art.4.1(b)

The focus of the meeting is to introduce youArt.4.1(b) provide a brief overview of our
initiative, and seek initial feedback as we are in the early, developmental phase of the
project.

He will be accompanied to the meeting by = Art.4.1(b)
Art.4.1(b)

Please let me know if a meeting would be possible on the morning of April 26th or late
afternoon on Thursday April 25th.

Regards,
Art.4.1(b)

Art.4.1(b)

35 Boulevard du Régent
B-1000 Brussels

M: + Art.4.1(b)
E: Art.4.1(bl@fb.com

Art.4.1(b) | Art.4.1(b)
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